REAL ESTATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

CHAIRPERSON: Sharon Borgne							
MEETING DATE: 4/18/01	MEETING TIME: 1:30 pm	MEETING PLACE: CYC					
		Room A106					
RECORDER: Sue Furnas		PREVIOUS MEETING:					
		10/28/99					

MEMBERS PRESENT: OTHERS PRESENT:

	Name and Title	Name and Title	Name and Title	
X	Mary Milford		X	Lillie Palmer, Dean
	Program Coordinator			Bus. & Comp. Science
X	Sharon Borgne Coldwell Banker		X	Amy Brandon Asst. to K. Pilkinton
X	Shirley Burchett Appraiser			
X	Hazel Edwards Buyer's Realty			
X	Sue Furnas Faculty CCCCD			
X	Val Castillo Keller Williams			
X	Judy McKee Virginia Cook Realtors			
X	Lena Mlstead Keller Williams			
X	Cindi Hudson Metroplex Residential. <u>Lending</u>			
X	Dan Wilson ReMax Cutting Edge			

	Action	
	Discussion	
Agenda Item	Information	Responsibility
OLD BUSINESS:		
Previous Minutes	Read and approved. No discussion	Committee
Co-Board "Exemplary"	Information: The real estate	College
	program was designated as an Exemplary program by the Co Board. Thanks to support of the	
	Board which made this possible	
Alternate delivery programs	Information & Discussion: Report	Committee & College
	by Mary Milford on the availability of different delivery programs. The Board discussed this and made a Motion to proceed slowly and only when the quality was assured. The Board desired continued class	
	interaction.	
MCE Classes at CCAR	Information & Discussion: The	Committee
	Board would like to see more classes at CCAR and will approach	
	CCAR about increase in classes.	
CONTINUING BUSINESS:		
Program & Course Offerings	Information & Discussion: Courses, content, schedule, oferings, delivery & Syllabi. Motion was made and passed to continue the present delivery formats.	Committee & College
Chili Cook Off Scholarship		College
	Information: The college received \$1,200 in scholarship funds from the proceeds of the CCAR Chili Cook-off	

NIEW DUCINIECC.			
NEW BUSINESS:			
Retirement of Patricia Banta	Information: Patricia Banta retired	College	
Mary Milford appointed for the Program	Information: Mary Milford was appointed Coordinator for the program	College	
Hiring of full time faculty Associate Faculty	Information & Discussion: The Board was advised that the college was looking for both full and part time faculty that were qualified and that had experience in the real estate business. There are several new associate faculty members, their credentials were reviewed. The Board was asked to refer any potential candidates to the College	Board & College Board & College	
Legislative Changes	Information: There is a bill pending before the Legislature that would increase the number of hours required for Principles courses from 30 to 60 hours, however this should not impact the program or require any changes.	College	
CURRICULUM DECISIONS.	Motion was made and passed to continue the present curriculum.		
OTHER:			
Selection of Chairman Selection of Recorder	Sharon Borgne was selected Chairman Sue Furnas was selected as Recorder	Committee	
Adjourn	Motion was made and passed to adjourn the meeting	Committee	

CHAIRPERSON SIGNATURE:

DATE: NEXT MEETING